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July 31, 1961

¥cCoy & Stevesn
421 Hinkte Building
Roswell, New Mexico

Re: Form 0-103 on Ohioo-5tate
# 1, Undesignated Pool,
Zddy County, lew Mexico.

Gentlemen:

We are in receipt of Form C-103 on the above-captioned well,
However, we need to know what company did the cementing. Please
i1l in this information and return to this office for approval.

o o
Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATICN COMMISSION

¥LA/sa e Lo Armstrong
Supervisor, District No. 2
Fncl: Form C-1C3
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